
Sail Lofts Owners Association 

Annual Meeting 
Date: 9/25/2021 

Time: 10:00 AM MST 

Location:  

Dillon Community Church, 371 La Bonte Street, Dillon, CO 80435 

and 

Zoom Conference, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86448992667, Meeting ID: 864 4899 2667 

 

 
 

MEETING MINUTES (Unapproved) 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

1. Roll Call/Quorum/Call to Order 

a. Association Board of Directors: Alice Landoch, Nicole Miller, Ray Tyburski 

b. Association Membership Present: Katherine Conkel (1-102), Ray Tyburski (1-208), Rebecca 

Johnson (1-302), Nicole Miller (1-303), Cheryl Achatz (2-101), Steve Johnson (2-104), 

Andrey & Natalia Voevodin (2-105), Denise Allen (2-203), Kristin Blum (2-207), Caps 

Investment Group (2-303), Sail Lofts 404 LLC (2-304), Sylvia Coors (2-308) 

c. Association Membership Represented by Proxy:  Tom Livingston (1-307) Proxy to Ray, Lisa 

Ford (1-205) Proxy to Ray 

d. Management: Chris Tanis, Amy VanGoey 

e. Other:  Neal Hensler from Comcast 

f. A quorum is deemed present for the meeting with 14 units represented (25% or 12 

needed) 

g. The meeting was called to order by Ray at 10:10 AM (MST), all board members and 

attendees were in favor to begin the meeting.  

 

2.  Financials:  2021-2022 Approved Budget & Ratification 

a. Ray presented the Board approved budget.  Alice explained that the Developer had not 

allocated dues correctly and therefore, there is a change to the assessments.  As per the 

Declarations, the dues should be allocated per the number of bedrooms. 

b. Amy asked if any owners were opposed to the Board Approved budget and there were 

none.  The 2021-2022 Budget was ratified by the owners. 

 

3. Comcast Presentation 

a. Neal introduced himself and gave a brief description of the size and history of Comcast.  

It was noted that 51% of the ownership already use Xfinity for television and 94% use 

Xfinity for internet.  He explained the cost savings to the Association should they go to a 

bulk account.  He also stated that there was a new roll-out of products coming October 

20th.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86448992667


b. After some discussion, it was agreed to be tabled until the new rates/equipment were 

rolled out.  The Board will continue to accumulate information and present the findings 

later.  Building 2 is still under an initial cost savings and that will run out after the first of 

the year. 

 

4. Guest Parking Tags 

a. Ray let the owners know that new guest parking tags have been made for each owner.  

Each unit receives one guest tag for exterior parking.  If lost, there is a $25 replacement 

fee.  Amy was able to hand out the tags to those in person and will mail out the rest. 

b. Nicole discussed how the Board revised the Rules and Regulations somewhat and 

laminated copies are available at the front sign-in table.  Amy also reported that there 

were large signs made to hang at each elevator as well.  Chris from Bold also said there 

was a copy with a QR code that would take owners to SenEarthco where all governing 

documents live. 

c. Many owners present stated they did not have log in credentials to log into SenEarthco.  

Amy from Bold said she would resend the welcome letter that has individual “key code” 

access to owners the following week. 

d. Nicole encouraged those that rent their units to have these posted in a visual place. 

   

5. House Guidelines:  Approved Entry Locks 

a. Alice explained to the owners that there are approved locks from the Board and going 

forward if an owner chooses to add a digital or analog entry lock, they do not need to seek 

Board approval if it’s from the “approved list of locks”.   

b. Owners asked about those locks already in place.  Nicole stated that the Association will 

not be going back in time to enforce those locks and they are grandfathered in.  

Association will only be enforcing locks going forward.  If there is a lock that an owner 

wants that is not on the list, they must seek Board approval before the installation of said 

lock. 

 

6. Recycling 

a. Ray presented a two-page informational sheet on recycling.  Those in person could take 

with them and Amy stated she would put on the Association’s website as well as include 

in the mailing of the guest parking tags. 

            

 

7. Open Owner Discussion 

a. Kristin Blum had submitted a request to speak.  Her concerns were the landscaping at 

Building 2.  She stated that it was an eyesore, and nothing had been done.  The “paper” 

under the mulch is exposed and does not look nice.  Both Ray and Chris (Bold) commented 

that labor was an issue, and they could not hire the workers to get what needed done.  

Ray stated he and another owner personally laid down 110 bags of mulch.  Kristin stated 

she would be happy to tackle finding a source that could do a good job going forward.  

The Board is receptive to consider the information she might find. 



b. It was noted that the elevator blanket is still inside the elevator in building 2.  Amy (Bold) 

stated she would put in a work order to get that taken down asap.  

c. Discussion about the bird’s nest clogging the gutters in Building 2.  Alice believes that one 

can access the roof to address this issue by accessing a 3rd floor unit.  This would save the 

Association $2,700 on a man lift.  Amy (Bold) stated she would reach out to those owners 

and set up a time for Bold Maintenance to access the roof and see if the gutter can be 

cleaned that way. 

d. It was noted that Building 2 does not have a sign similar to that at Building 1, with the 

name Sail Lofts.   Amy (Bold) said she would go out to bid on getting a sign made and 

present to the Board. 

e. Chris (Bold) stated they would go out for bid on snow removal for the Association. 

f. An owner asked if the Association has its own website.  Amy (Bold) responded that all the 

Association’s documents, etc. are housed on SenEarthco.  Should there be a need for a 

more informal place to exchange information, Amy suggested a property Facebook page 

(or similar) is common and it doesn’t create an added expense to the Association to 

oversee a second site. 

 

8. Board Nomination 

a. Amy stated she had received two candidate forms from owners wishing to be considered 

for the vacant Board seat that Ray would be leaving.  She asked if anyone in the meeting 

would like to be considered for the Board seat.  With no other applicants, a secret ballot 

was handed out to those present in person.  To those on the zoom, Amy asked them to 

either text or email their vote.  After final clarifications on those ballots cast, it was 

announced that Eric would be the next Board member (serving a 3-year sentence) with a 

vote in favor 8-6.   Alice has one more year to serve on the Board and Nicole has two years 

remaining in her term.   

b. Owners in attendance stated a special thank you to Ray for serving on the Board. 

 

9. Adjournment 

a. With no other business before the Association, Karen made a motion to adjourn with 

Nicole seconding that motion.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:23am MT. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


